

A MEETING of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY will be held on MONDAY, 13 SEPTEMBER 2021 at 10.00 am via Microsoft Teams. Arrangements are in place to stream the meeting for public viewing. A link will be provided on the Council's website before the meeting.

J. J. WILKINSON,
Clerk to the Council,

6 September 2021

BUSINESS	
1.	Apologies for Absence.
2.	Order of Business.
3.	Declarations of Interest.
4.	<p>Consider request for review of refusal of application for Erection of agricultural machinery dealership premises incorporating workshop, show space, office and associated works at Slaters yard Off Charlesfield Road, St Boswells</p> <p>Copies of the following papers attached:-</p>
	<p>(a) Notice of Review (Pages 3 - 50) Including: Decision Notice (Pages 28 -29)</p>
	<p>(b) Papers referred to in Officer's Report (Pages 51 - 110)</p>
	<p>(c) Consultation Replies (Pages 111 - 136)</p>
	<p>(d) Objection Comments (Pages 137 - 146)</p>
	<p>(e) Additional Information (Pages 147 - 154)</p>
	<p>(f) List of Policies (Pages 155 - 164)</p>
5.	<p>Consider request for review of refusal of application for erection of dwellinghouse on land east of Renton Bush, Reston, 21/00624/PPP and 21/00017/RREF</p> <p>Copies of the following papers attached:-</p>

	(a) Notice of Review (Pages 165 - 212) Including:- Decision Notice (Pages 170 – 171) Officer Report (Pages 173 – 178)
	(b) Papers referred to in Officer's Report (Pages 213 - 228)
	(c) Consultation Replies (Pages 229 - 238)
	(d) Objection Comments (Pages 239 - 242)
	(e) List of Policies (Pages 243 - 252)
6.	Any Other Items Previously Circulated
7.	Any Other Items which the Chairman Decides are Urgent

NOTES

1. **Timings given above are only indicative and not intended to inhibit Members' discussions.**
2. **Members are reminded that, if they have a pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any item of business coming before the meeting, that interest should be declared prior to commencement of discussion on that item. Such declaration will be recorded in the Minute of the meeting.**

Membership of Committee:- Councillors S. Mountford (Chair), A. Anderson, J. A. Fullarton, S. Hamilton, H. Laing, D. Moffat, C. Ramage, N. Richards, E. Small.

Please direct any enquiries to Fiona Henderson 01835 826502
email fhenderson@scotborders.gov.uk
